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DATE: September 3, 1999

TO: Jeffrey Stone, Esquire, Gulf Power Company
John Roger Howe, Esquire, Office of Public Counsel
Vicki Gordon Kaufman, Esquire, Florida Industrial Power

User’s Group
Ronald C. LaFace, Esquilire, Coalition for Equitable Rates

FROM: Tiffany R. Collins, Attorney, Division of Legal Services
Wm. Cochran Keating, IV, Senior Attorney, Division of Legal

Services
Robert V. Elias, Chief of Electric & Gas, Division of Legal @‘[ﬁ
Services

RE: Docket No. 990250-EI - Investigation into the earnings and

authorized return on equity of Gulf Power Company.

Via Facsimile

There will be an informal meeting in the above referenced
docket at the following time and place:

10:00 a.m., Wednesday, September 8, 1999
Gerald L. Gunter Building, Room 207

2540 Shumard Oak Boulevard

Tallahassee, Florida

The purpose of this meeting is to identify issues to be addressed
at the hearing in this docket which is set for November 1, 1999. If
you would like to attend this meeting via conference call, please
dial (850) 488-2854 or SUNCOM 278-2854 at 10:00 a.m., eastern time,
to participate. If there are any questions concerning this
meeting, please contact Bob Elias at (850) 413-6189.

RVE/Js
—<cc: Division of Auditing and Financial Analysis (Salak, Revell,
Lester, Mailhot, Maurey, Slemkewicz, Stallcup)
————— Division of Electric and Gas (Breman, Draper, Haff, Kummer)
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